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Fox, Julia (ENE)

From: Kyle Murray <KMurray@acadiacenter.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 4:38 PM
To: MA-GMAC (ENE)
Subject: RE: Reminder for Self-Nominations for IEP Stakeholder Working Group 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

Hi Julia, I nominate myself for this role. 
 
In seeking appointment to the IEP Stakeholder Working Group, I hope to leverage Acadia Center’s extensive experience 
in working on Integrated Energy Planning into action in this group.   
  
Acadia Center has long been a pillar of utility planning reform in the region and helped create and has served on the 
Executive Committee and Equity Working Group of the Energy Efficiency Advisory Council and GMAC. The perspective 
gained from my organization’s decade plus of service brings significant assets. In addition to developing and drafting the 
initial legislation which created the GMAC, Acadia Center has long been a thought leader in integrated energy planning. 
We have also published multiple reports on related matters, including UtilityVision (which outlines the specific steps 
needed to create a new energy system that both meets our needs and supports a fair, healthy economy and environment) 
and RESPECT (which proposes key reforms to utility planning processes to ensure that utility investments and decision-
making are aligned with state goals to address climate pollution, further environmental justice, and lower consumer costs. 
I believe I have been an advocate not only for the climate, but also for consumers and environmental justice communities. 
I look forward to continuing that work. 
 
Kyle Murray (he/him/his) 
Director, State Program Implementation and Massachusetts Program Director 
Acadia Center 
15 Court Square, Suite 1000 
Boston, MA 02108 
kmurray@acadiacenter.org 
Phone: 617-742-0054 x106 
www.acadiacenter.org 
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From: MA-GMAC (ENE) <MA-GMAC@mass.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:41 PM 
Cc: Troy, Joanna K (ENE) <joanna.k.troy@mass.gov>; Edington, Aurora (ENE) <Aurora.Edington@mass.gov>; Carroll, 

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail 
system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe.  


